

RE: OHFP Technical Briefing Deck / Agenda / QAs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 15 Oct 2017 16:37:26 -0400

Thanks!

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sunday, Oct 15, 2017, 4:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>, Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: OHFP Technical Briefing Deck / Agenda / QAs

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the products for tomorrow morning's meeting:

- Updated Technical deck, both clean and tracked - this version includes IESO's input and your requested changes (titles of slides that have changed are highlighted red)
- Draft agenda
- Updated QAs - staff decided to consolidate the TBS QAs with ours and deleted the non relevant or duplicative ones

I will be sharing these with the broader group for tomorrow morning (just the clean version of the deck).

Thanks,
Martin